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Susana Measelle Hubbs <susana.hubbs@capeelizabeth.org>

Fwd: RFQ Response Letter Meeting Location

Fuller, Andrea <afuller@capeelizabethschools.org> Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 3:47 PM
To: Susana Measelle Hubbs <susana.hubbs@capeelizabeth.org>

fyi...

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Fuller, Andrea <afuller@capeelizabethschools.org>
Date: Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 2:18 PM
Subject: Re: RFQ Response Letter Meeting Location
To: Christopher Record <crecord@capeelizabethschools.org>
Cc: Jennifer Lakari <jlakari@capeelizabethschools.org>

It's available until 1pm tomorrow. I'll reserve for 8am.

On Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 2:16 PM Christopher Record <crecord@capeelizabethschools.org> wrote:
Is JCR available at 8 am Wednesday?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cynthia Voltz <cvoltz@capeelizabethschools.org>
Date: March 7, 2023 at 9:34:39 AM EST
To: Matthew Sturgis <matthew.sturgis@capeelizabeth.org>, Christopher Record
<crecord@capeelizabethschools.org>
Cc: Penny Jordan <penny.jordan@capeelizabeth.org>
Subject: Re: RFQ Response Letter Meeting Location

Quick follow-up:

Once we have the room confirmed, will you please post the meeting notice?

Thanks,

Cindy 

On Mar 7, 2023, at 9:08 AM, Cynthia Voltz <cvoltz@capeelizabethschools.org> wrote:

Hi Matt and Chris,

The group to discuss the response letter for the SBAC Owner’s Rep candidates is planning to meet at
9am tomorrow, Wednesday March 8.  You are welcome to join us.

Is the Jordan Conference Room available?  
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Thank You,

Cindy

----------------------------------------------------

Under Maine's Freedom of Access law, documents - including e-mail - about school district business are classified
as public records and may be subject to disclosure.

Open Minds and Open Doors

-- 
Andrea Fuller
Data Facilitator
Cape Elizabeth School Dept.
www.cape.k12.me.us
207.560.7894
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